
ROCHESTER, NH  POLICE COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

April 5, 2023       7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT    
 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  March 1, 2023 

  

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 A. Body Camera Update 

B.  Other Old Business before the Commission 

       

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 A. Oath of Office: Nicholas Alexander promotion to Sergeant 

 B. 2022 Year End Report 

 C.  Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration 

D. Other 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE:  

 A. Off. Kimbrough is thanked for customer service and diligence in providing information to a local 

 defense attorney.  
 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 
 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



 

March 1, 2023 Meeting 
 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

March 1, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. 

Peters (by remote feed), Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief 

Thomas, Capt. Swanberry, Capt. Pinkham, Lt. Turner, Chaplain Cilley, and Secretary 

Warburton, and invited guests.    

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.  

 A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters (by remote feed), Comm. 

Stevens and Comm. Winship present.  

 B. Remote Attendance: Comm. Stevens chaired the meeting, and inquired of Comm. 

Peters if he was physically unable to attend tonight’s meeting in person. Comm. Peters confirmed 

that was true. Comm. Stevens inquired if any other person was in the room with Comm. Peters. 

Comm. Peters stated no (no one else was there.)  

 All votes to be by roll call vote. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one present offered any public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. February 1, 2023. 

Comm. Winship MOVED to accept the minutes of the February 1, 2023 meeting. 

Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as 

presented PASSED by roll call vote 3-0; Comm. Winship yes, Comm. Stevens 

yes, and Comm. Peters yes.    

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

 



 

March 1, 2023 Meeting 
 

 A.  Policy 41.3.2.4.1: Body Worn & In-Car Video Cameras - Second Reading and 

Adoption.  

Comm. Peters MOVED to place Policy 41.3.2.4.1: Body Worn & In-Car Video 

Cameras into a second reading by title only, for adoption. Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. Open for discussion. 

 

 Comm. Peters asked Chief Boudreau to talk about the cameras. 

 Chief Boudreau said this camera is the Motorola V100. It is relatively small in size. The 

mounting plate is magnetic. It simply snaps in. The cameras are mounted center mass and 

depending on the set up of the uniform the camera features will adjust the angle. The cameras 

don’t turn off. Officers hit a button to record and double tap to stop recording. There is a 

combination dock and charging station. Officers can view their videos but don’t have the ability 

to view other videos. A supervisor could unlock that feature if needed.  

 This is a great insurance policy for our officers and our citizens. By law and policy when 

officers are performing law enforcement functions they are to record, and to notify people they 

are being recorded, for the entirety of the interaction. There are sensitive investigations and 

information that we do handle and the way the law is set up those situations allow us to stop 

recording. There are a multitude of community interactions and community policing we are 

involved in, and officers are not required to turn them on but they do have that the option. We are 

waiting on some different mounts and will be moving forward with the training aspect.  

 Comm. Stevens asked the anticipated date of going live.  

 Chief Boudreau said by the end of this month is the hope.  

The motion to approve the policy PASSED by roll call vote 3-0; Comm. Winship 

yes, Comm. Stevens yes and Comm. Peters yes.    

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 

 A. Commendations and Awards 

 1. Medal for Bravery: Officer Nicholas Alexander 

 2. Distinguished Unit Action Award: Communications Specialist’s Michelle Bowley and 

Eric Pike 

 Chief Boudreau commented that tonight we are recognizing Department members for their 

outstanding work during a residential fire. He called up Officer Nicholas Alexander and Specialist 

Michelle Bowley. Per Diem Specialist Eric Pike, also to be recognized, was out of state and not 

available for this meeting. 



 

March 1, 2023 Meeting 
 

 Chief Boudreau noted that on January 22, 2023 at 1:20pm, the Communications Center 

received a call from one of their own—Communications Specialist Andrew Neal – who called in 

directly and calmly notifying the center that his home was on fire and that he was working to get 

himself and his wife out of the residence. Both Specialists Pike and Bowley set to work 

dispatching police and fire and making notifications per protocol to area agencies.  

 

 Officer Nicholas Alexander was the first officer on scene. Nick grabbed the fire 

extinguisher from his cruiser, and entered the home that showed flames coming from the roof of 

the residence and black smoke coming from the second floor windows. Upon locating Andy and 

his wife, Nick sprayed the fire extinguisher on falling embers giving the family the opportunity to 

get down the stairs, and out of the home with the family dog.  

 

 The fire went to a first alarm and more apparatus and manpower were requested to the 

scene.  Communications Specialists Pike and Bowley worked as a team at making notifications to 

nearby agencies for more manpower to assist in battling the fire.  

 

 The bravery, professionalism and teamwork of Officer Alexander and Communications 

Specialists Pike and Bowley showed during a chaotic and stressful call involving someone they 

work with regularly was without a doubt exemplary. For this Officer Alexander was awarded the 

medal for bravery. Dispatcher Michelle Bowley and Dispatcher Eric Pike were awarded the 

Distinguished Unit Award. Andrew Neal issued the award to Officer Alexander. 

  

 A recess was called at 7:23 P.M. The meeting came back into session at 7:33 P.M.  

  

 A second recess was called at 7:41 P.M. due to a fire alarm sounding in the building. The 

meeting resumed at 7:51 P.M.  

   

 B. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations.  There are 84 cases in ISB, 42 are new cases sent up or detective generated. 

There were three call outs this period and one evidence collection call out. Four backgrounds are 

being done, between patrol and in dispatch.  

 Officer Hatch and K9 Ripley had one call out. A subject that ran from a vehicle was 

located.  

 COMPSTAT:  Lt. Turner noted a 75% increase in traffic stops, which can be attributed to 

increased staffing and proactive activity with officers being released from training.  

 Motor vehicle accidents are consistent with prior months.  

 There was nothing of note to report in violent crime. There was an increase in property 

crime in burglaries, many of those being storage units. Also an increase in graffiti.  



 

March 1, 2023 Meeting 
 

 Comm. Stevens asked if there is a suspect in the graffiti case. 

 There is, and this is being handled by the POP unit.  

 Comm. Stevens asked about accidents. These seem to be continuously high. Salmon Falls 

Road being one of those roads.  

 Chief Boudreau replied that Salmon Falls is a “pass through” street. Causes can be road 

feature, time of day, weather and speed. The City Public Safety Committee did recently place deer 

crossing signs due to the large number of deer strikes on Salmon Falls Road.  

 Route 11 does see a high number of accidents as well. It is a high volume traffic corridor.  

 Capt. Pinkham said the accidents are spread out. Columbus Avenue and other main 

corridors in and through the city, as well as in parking lots. Salmon Falls Road is on the list, but it 

is not the top of the list.  

 Comm. Peters commented that it is good to see the motor vehicle unit out and increases in 

traffic stops. We know it is not about the ticket, but education and rules.  

 Capt. Pinkham commented that it’s not a motor vehicle unit as much as it is someone from 

the shift assigned to focus on motor vehicle work.  

 Comm. Peters asked if we would get this [MV Unit] back. 

 Chief Boudreau said that is in my goals of where I’d like us to be. We only have a certain 

amount of staff and we need to put them in the best place and not diminish or stretch the number 

of patrol officers that we have. Our call volume is such that per officer it is higher than 

surrounding agencies. If we remove too many from patrol into specialty units those calls are still 

there. We have to find a balance. Front line supervision is putting the emphasis on motor vehicle 

during the shifts whether just on patrol or special assignment in blocks of time.  

 Comm. Peters asked how many stops we had.  

 This period was 730. 

 That is less than we used to do when fully staffed, but we are gaining in numbers.  

 Chief Boudreau said we had two officers assigned to the MV unit, and they were very 

aggressive in stops. But, we also weren’t staffing ISB (Investigative Services Bureau) as heavily 

as we are now. We have to find the balance.  

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING (POP). CEO 

Kimbrough worked with the group Cops for Kids with Cancer. This group made a donation to a 

local family. It’s great to help such families in need.  



 

March 1, 2023 Meeting 
 

 CEO Kimbrough has been working with the fire department on a software program about 

the homeless camps we’ve mentioned in prior meetings,  generating a map so that the outreach 

coordinator and PD knows who is staying where and we can follow up on offering resources.  

 Chief Boudreau said that is part of a larger project the city is working on and includes the 

GIS data out of Public works. With the new CAD/RMS system it will pull the ERSI data for our 

locations. This is a solution that IT has been working on in house and this just adds another layer 

and allows for some customization. 

 Comm. Stevens asked approximately how many homeless do we have in the City.  

 Chief Boudreau said there are different breakdowns about homeless. You have people that 

will couch surf and you have people living in tents. It is not an easy number to track. If I had to 

put a number on it, I’d say it’s less than 100.  

 The POP Unit took the lead on the graffiti spree and are investigating that. They do have 

some suspects. They have been teaming up and working with various task forces in the Counties 

and Federal level and doing different things in town.  

 Comm. Peters asked if the POP Unit was fully staffed. He was advised it is and we hope 

in the future to increase it.  

 COMMUNICATIONS: The center still has an on-going staffing shortage; and are still 

down five positions. We have one in training, who is doing well. We continue holding sporadic 

interviews. Our efforts are out there. It is not easy to fill those positions.  

 HIRING: The past two weeks four conditional officers were given and backgrounds are 

underway. As of that moment, if all of those pan out, we will be fully staffed.  

 Comm. Stevens said this is an important point. Being fully staffed doesn’t mean all are on 

the street. We have people in the academy. But we’ve made some significant progress.  

 The four conditional offers, people are a long way from hitting the road. We have three in 

the academy, and one in field training, so on paper we are fully staffed, and we are in a very good 

spot.  

 Comm. Peters said in 9.5 years he’s been on the Commissiion, this is the second time we 

have been fully staffed. And one of those years it was only for one day. That is a credit to the men 

and women of this agency. We encourage folks to do a ride along before the conditional offer. 

The officers “selling our department” hats off to them and to the folks getting candidates in front 

of the Commission as soon as possible. We thank you for that.  

 Comm. Stevens said we have hired qualified good people. We never compromise our 

standards and that is a testament to the Department. I would put our quality to anyone, anywhere. 

People need to know how good the people we have that are serving the city of Rochester.  



 

March 1, 2023 Meeting 
 

 HONOR GUARD: The honor guard is preparing to attend the CHaD hockey game this 

month. 

 RPOA: We attended the recent property owner’s association meeting. The discussion 

centered on burglary and vandalism and the importance of reporting. Prevention and awareness 

was the main focus.  

 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS: The SRO’s and K9 did an organized drug search at 

the high school. 

 Comm. Stevens asked how we made out.  

 Chief Boudreau said nothing was found. He’s not sure if they ever have; which is a 

positive for our school.  

 Do we search the middle school? 

 No, just high school.  

 TRAINING: Dep. Chief Thomas said Officer Hill and Officer Settele started the 

Academy on Monday. Officer Birmingham has finished 8 of his 16 weeks. Officer Howardkoppes 

and McPherson have been released to solo patrol, which allows us to bring Det. Tim Rummo over 

to ISB. Officer Mills, who is certified, is in week two of field training.  

 2.) Administration. Dep. Chief Thomas said he and the Chief met with the City Manager 

and Finance on our proposed budget, and our issues and options submissions. These are under 

review by the City Manager.  

 NEVO is still backlogged but have started stripping our old cars and we are looking 

forward to getting the new vehicles outfitted.  

6. CORRESPONDENCE:   

 Correspondence received for the month included: Off. Hatch and Off. Lombardi are 

thanked for their efforts in helping to locate a missing vulnerable adult.  

 

7. INFORMATION:   

 None for discussion 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Peters MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 8:03 P.M. 

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with Comm. 

Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   



 

March 1, 2023 Meeting 
 

The non-public session closed at 8:35 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. 

Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. 

Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

Comm. Peters MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was 

SECONDED by Comm. Winship. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. 

Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

9. MISCELLANEOUS:  

Comm. Winship MOVED to approve the evaluations and merit track 

advancement for Off. Nicholas Alexander (Step 7), Officer Isaac Moon (Step 2), 

Officer Dwayne Hatch (Step 9), Officer Douglas Crawford (Step 4), and Officer 

Matthew Kimball (Step 4). Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion 

PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship 

– yes.   

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 8:39 P.M. 

 

        Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

 

 

 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

 

April 5, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Nicholas Alexander  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Sergeant  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Nicholas Alexander   

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Nicholas Alexander  ,    appeared and took oath of 

Office by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton 

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

March 2023 

 

RPOA: 

Lt. Bossi and Sgt. Benjamin attended the March RPOA meeting. Sgt. Benjamin spoke with the 

members about vacant units or houses and provided crime prevention information of how to 

monitor and safeguard them.  No major issues or concerns were brought up. 

HG: 

We have submitted PO’s for uniforms and equipment for the 4 new members that were put on 

some time ago and we have been authorized to post for two additional spots as well.  The HG 

provided a flag detail for the C.H.a.D Battle of the Badges charity hockey game on March 18th. 

K-9: 

Officer Hatch and K9 Ripley went to Chamberlain St. School and read to the students of the 

second grade class.  

During this reporting period, Officer Hatch and Ripley responded to one track.  Ripley started 

the track and the male was located just after it started.    

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham  

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY REPORT 

MARCH 2023 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB) 

 

 34 Total cases sent to ISB from Patrol or detective generated 

 82 Total cases bring investigated currently 

 8 Cases presented to Grand Jury 

 10 True bills 

 8 ISB callouts 

 2 Evidence callouts 

 5 Background investigations 

 16 Compliance checks 

 21 Phones analyzed with Cellebrite 

 

 

EVIDENCE 

 307 Pieces taken in 

 74 Pieces returned 

 70 Pieces destroyed 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) & PROBLEM ORIENTED 

POLICING UNIT (POP) 

 

The CEO’s activity included: 

 Officer Kimbrough Attended the Explorers Program  

 Officer Kimbrough worked with the Monarch School and a student reviewing and 

practicing general tasks that could be used in the home.  

 Officer Kimbrough completed an ALERRT training where he gave an active shooter 

presentation to the Monarch school. 

 Officer Kimbrough assisted the city Outreach Coordinator with homeless outreach 

efforts.  

 Officer Kimbrough met with WayPoint regarding housing issues within the city. 

 Officer Kimbrough coordinated with WayPoint and the High School, and participated in 

this year’s “Sleep Out.” 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Senior Breakfast. 

 Officer Kimbrough conducted foot beats in the downtown area. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Skate with a Cop and the Guns & Hoses Hockey game. 

 

POP’s activity included: 

 Ofc. Colson and Ofc. Alexander have been checking in with motels that have been 

identified as problem locations, making management aware of issues and common 

nuisance statues.  



 Making multiple arrests as a result of investigations, monitoring problem areas, or traffic 

stops.  

 Ofc. Colson is assisting detectives in a suspected OD death case.  

 Investigated a spree of copper thefts that occurred at various railroad intersections.  

 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (DISPATCH) 

 

Staffing continues to be at a critical shortage – down 5 dispatchers.  1 dispatcher is on their 8th 

week of training, is doing well, and has just starting training on the police side.  A new 

dispatcher has completed the hiring process and starts on April 10.  One dispatcher applicant is 

currently in the background investigation portion of the hiring process. 

 

All full time dispatchers attended Mental Health First Aid training at the Police Department. 

 

JUVENILE DIVISION / SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS (SROs) / EXPLORERS 

 

Juvenile Prosecution: 

 

New Cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  41 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  11 

CHINS:  0 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 2 

 

 Completed 17 warrants for RSA 193:1 Duty of Parent, Compulsory Attendance by Pupil 

(working with SAU to charge parents of truant students) 

 Attended a LEAD conference in New Jersey 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc,                                             

 17 spent hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an 

Administrative Assistant  

 

SRO Highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we do have an “adopt a school” program 

where a patrol officer is assigned to each school as the point of contact and to attend event, 

conduct patrols and check in etc.   

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Has been assisting the school and DCYF with many investigations 

 Has completed several investigations regarding various issues  

 Taught LEAD to a group of 45 students 

 Educated staff on active shooter response 

 Completed regular safety checks  

 Attended a LEAD conference in New Jersey 



 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 Assisted school administration with different issues 

 Taught LEAD to a group of 25 students 

 Completed typical monthly/weekly duties of monitoring students, checking building for 

safety issues, lunch duty, Hanson Pines 

 Attended a LEAD conference in New Jersey 

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie and Officer Kimbrough 

 

 Attended the monthly Explorers Meeting 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues to actively sit on the Governor’s Commission for Juvenile Justice Reform 

and the JJ Reform Commission’s subcommittee for Racial, Ethnicity and Diversity.  

 Staff received notice that Nicole Rodler being presented with the Granite State Award for 

the work done on the Juvenile Justice Transformation at the DCYF Conference in April. 

 Staff continues to meet with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and the Opiate 

Abatement Committee.  

 Staff, along with Sgt. Williams-Hurley, trained Patrol and Dispatch on Adult Mental 

Health First Aid. 

 Staff coordinated with the Rec Dept, to host the Skate with a Cop and Guns & Hoses 

hockey game. 

 Staff worked with Waypoint and SHS Staff to coordinate 2023 March Sleep Out. The 

Sleepout was held at the new location on Wallace Street and at SHS with the students. 

SHS students raised over $3000 that will be used towards local resources and the city 

team raised funds. 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint, the CEO and City Outreach Coordinator on 

homeless resources and ideas for outreach. 

 Staff attended a local collaborative meeting with Dover PD to start to coordinate local 

services better for youth and adults. 

 Attended a LEAD conference in New Jersey. 

  

HOUSING 

 

 There were 27 Police calls for service and 13/Fire/EMS calls for service over the past 

month with no major issues or trends.     

 Officer Babine experienced moderate police activity this past month, accompanying the 

increased snowfall.  Resident contacts remain consistent with tenants getting out when 

the weather is good.  Management towed vehicles at Wyandotte Falls when vehicle 

owners did not move their vehicles for snow plowing. 

 Officer Babine attended a resident meeting at Wyandotte with management.  It was well 

attended and discussions were positive.  He also attended an eviction hearing at the main 

office. 



 Officer Babine saw the first incident of the year of a transient person getting into 

Wyandotte Falls.  Last year during the cold months several people were let in to the 

building.  Officer Babine completed 11 background checks this reporting period.   

 There was an incident on Academy Street where a resident was arrested for reckless 

conduct during the overnight hours.  Officers responded quickly and controlled the scene 

so other residents were not in danger. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Andrew Swanberry 

Support Services Division 

 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

March 2023 

 

Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 New England Vehicle Outfitters (NEVO) has started outfitting the new vehicles. The 
backline Ford Escape is complete. One of the frontline vehicles is currently there being 
outfitted.     
 

 Our FY24 budget submittal is still with the City Manager, and we have not heard his 
recommendations to date.   

 
 There were no purchases over $5,000 this month.    

  
 

Training/Hiring:  

 
 On 03/08/23, Communications Supervisor Keri Devine attended the training course titled, 

“The Art of Leadership” presented by American Emergency Preparedness at the 
Londonderry Police Department.   

 
 From 03/13/23 to 03/17/23, Sergeant Nicholas Alexander attended the FBI LEEDA 

Supervisor Leadership Institute at the Gilford Police Department. 
 

 On 03/16/23, Officer Thomas Seager and Officer Brendan Colson attended the Drug 
Enforcement Administration’s (DEA) training course titled, “Fentanyl Mills and 
Methamphetamine Laboratory” training at the University of New Hampshire in Durham. 

 
 From 03/19/23 to 03/21/23, Lt. Anne Gould, Sgt. Anthony Deluca, Officer Andrew Jackson, 

and Nicole Rodler attended the L.E.A.D. Training Conference in Atlantic City, New Jersey.   
 

 On 03/19/23, Officer Katelyn Mills entered Phase 2 of Field Training and is assigned to FTO 
John Gantert on the 1200 to 2000 hours shift. Officer Mills is continually working on her 
orientation/geography knowledge of Rochester—that appears to be the only hiccup at this 
point. Transitioning from the 2400 to 0800 hours shift to her current shift, it is expected 
her orientation skills will improve. 

 
 On 03/20/23, Officer Tomas Velasquez and Officer Katelyn Mills attended a three (3) hour 

refresher training on standardized field sobriety testing (SFST’s) at the New Hampshire 
Police Standards and Training (PSTC) facility in Concord. 

 
 From 03/23/23 to 03/24/23, Detective Jacob Garstin attended a training course titled “Cell 

Phone Investigative Techniques” at the New England State Police Information Network 
(NESPIN) in Franklin, Massachusetts. 



 
 From 03/23/23 to 03/24/23, Detective Justin Livingstone attended the training course 

titled, “Advanced Death and Homicide Investigations” at the Portsmouth Police 
Department.  

 
 From 03/27/23 to 03/31/23, Officer Benjamin Gleason, Officer Isaac Moon, and Officer 

Robert Burrell attended Crisis Intervention Team certification training at the New 
Hampshire National Guard Training Complex in Pembroke. 

 
 From 03/27/23 to 03/29/23, Officer David Lombardi attended Police Vehicle Defensive 

Driving at PSTC.    
 

 As of 03/31/23, Officer Aidan Birmingham will have completed 12 weeks at the 191st New 
Hampshire Police Academy. Officer Jack Settele and Officer Rachel Hill will have completed 
5 weeks at the 192nd New Hampshire Police Academy. Officer Birmingham’s anticipated 
graduation date is 04/28/23. Officer Settele and Officer Hill’s anticipated graduation date is 
06/16/23. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jason Thomas  
Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

March 2023  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               818,358           0     818,358     614,058.98            .00     204,299.02   75.0%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               116,019           0     116,019      90,802.90            .00      25,216.10   78.3%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      75,266.18            .00     134,733.82   35.8%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 7,500           0       7,500       6,692.04            .00         807.96   89.2%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       3,475           0       3,475       3,850.00            .00        -375.00  110.8%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                76,811           0      76,811      56,826.37            .00      19,984.63   74.0%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,808           0       1,808       1,292.17            .00         515.83   71.5%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,841           0       1,841       1,352.06            .00         488.94   73.4%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                16,588           0      16,588      11,389.41            .00       5,198.59   68.7%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               350,298           0     350,298     214,567.06            .00     135,730.94   61.3%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                87,227           0      87,227      89,599.47            .00      -2,372.47  102.7%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,976           0       5,976       3,793.05            .00       2,182.95   63.5%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                23,101           0      23,101      12,658.00       3,172.00       7,271.00   68.5%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                77,665           0      77,665      77,495.58         150.60          18.82  100.0%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                12,131       3,000      15,131      10,885.00       3,900.00         346.00   97.7%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000         575.00         675.00       2,750.00   31.3%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    3,782           0       3,782       1,857.06       1,142.94         782.00   79.3%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      21,734.19       6,657.73       6,608.08   81.1%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                72,686           0      72,686      48,722.64       5,828.91      18,134.45   75.1%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                12,468           0      12,468       2,093.39      10,715.16        -340.55  102.7%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,413           0      11,413      11,170.78            .00         242.22   97.9%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 4,953           0       4,953       4,847.88            .00         105.12   97.9%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                31,152           0      31,152      30,490.86            .00         661.14   97.9%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uddWD9zy78p%2BNG44LcyRUKwISem%2FDjj7krD%2Flkg99cs2Akx23wjMkJdRzOEMmgvW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FYbDNlOcML0cck%2FEcfLblnD32xGsqmWMsRH7TC4XQMT7NdXmsdXreTEvUKkkWyW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGZLBotXe5rojRnnckIRzHzGlEqbtSBVK3R%2F7lpgNzHlQpBQ2gjrOpD4w%2FXanyT1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWZ5j7lW3%2FfcAa5O9lv6iO%2B7zHq1PZ78rdUAMUdYTmn%2B1hOdbrsZ2THeYdZy3QVl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFYfc%2FOS1mOpUQZ3ADK3wRn9BZ5m%2FbHUa8Zv6dcZIuX2IqdPrhGoIRO4uj74%2FJHZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juqQKzw9OiPwAmOqeGrIgndVolK66v7mRxol39Z6iDm8BC4NcvqHqifddMyzVgFW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AOA%2F3WzaUY4AFb5o%2FpHthLimAiZl1K6ZcFaCrZRWWOUEvJYNc6Fbtj2JED7FH3i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Qta0wseljEuBwyw%2Fq6t7D5H%2BOnujbNgrjqpwyDJDoKNzDzju5E53EcgXkM%2BvLqh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5DNvOC86yYVKXgrVGp%2F%2FLhMeWs3K8qyLEfVtnZIGAeu2TMPRjoN96T4Q9npEMBl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cz5eWdu9G7fkHdyQ0BA2%2B1uGQCY7N%2FIQGrtvrlVh%2BZXk30JrjqbFEPeajhRI6I0i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4NYV0KBI2lJ8e2Y%2BOcluh9ID6s4%2BFJLfrErbhD3%2F4jCiNsjSc9nO%2Ftun3pmdFal
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8eUIK2vSxBbk0hhAe%2FungsrAKGsAfOnn4fewNzyUoabrJwJ6UNypNYh7VKv6NoT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nl7AQSsQmBXAW19rT7Hhym5v0ewplF1oXDi3VsefbQlJ7Uq32u5ZJvKt51gjm4Mu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XG2vJDlbOUWHXjkS4%2BWgZ%2FFgC1kq8KkunTCqOtyovWi08ptW4kOoB%2FHScYZ4RTc2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeqYczlk42Z4GXOrPCjcfH80T0h0S8uFZQvP%2Fz5lF11BsaSvWwkGboRm9dPho9v3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyGvBPI%2FTD5DonNH7DxY3nNT4RQwqrzYTsEz6cDvMRZyPIRmepmImiCVg%2F%2BYc0RD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSoKZqMi1nAQea3s6X6FCrWQ3MGAzywiVCho%2BFXc0cxfSsG4hx2aygMrXL7ZcUA7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMr8lvqRwy7UYYLm3LFSxu02A%2FSDqKIqgptW2CA%2FNxHlXsgVwZaBGgGbng94QTJz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tObQUJlA9SzekwrGNIXIIegp05PDY%2B9f58ztaWaN4XAcnm0k72jslwbvdlvVyg0U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FCKjc%2Bjb5Z%2FpKvtNdRlAPQkYpY1RG5oWxjDAMDYHriLuLYfaBl9m%2BZSf%2BUV91FW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rCrskO8G3Ef0oxZCigIbYK8fkVtVOs9FxRKoZxK09MlA0MAEPjNaKZARX8zXsWt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BA51wY2w8hFVxh%2FJHMOTlGvE4SL3rdclxsmzL4OISnEp7nfXWfWR%2FBTnvqGdESCZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsfHyrB8jC0OsNybOCVGjaJkpMciPa4oxd74hOAScH622ACflSZbAkNW37aaiIvr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TaZbEhzrlA6LxA%2BVI5U5%2B71rw38nWUWLWXRe%2F%2FlOf2ZYakju15OjsoGQsfzxREv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xec%2Bv84HGFvLBf6lw4Obb1HRHGzWxcvR7LX2fWluF2%2Fgb6ryHyZfRViahtwPpJ0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjGrZc3lVTZSPDYZJRa1xI8XHubYD26v%2Bcbt5AN8qsVmUJ3lmPnExONOLCXCNjpx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz%2Bvxu9MpwhlZ2dgcOutHBizoVWelG3omnkb19XE%2B1eT6CO%2FtuwO6oP1mPok1h%2F5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GI%2BWalSmJVXd5pg3a%2FycWtYj9qxJjyjJFuITeZzSX6v4nDPh38mDfsYqPV%2BPc9%2B%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbCS0wpa6D62k0k91yOthvZtoENtZF3cIxExW2axnqdwMSmqK1%2FgMkq%2FUhWP%2BzkW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FvU8WnXam1MeaNIRt0%2BvGlct4CWEJjcJKbBXxENU7U5WM7GxPalPNn99HFYmfPF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNJ2bs3lGCGWTuqEqsYf4uAixjZYjYE9IMChGD5IyRPL2ef85MafX%2BkEP%2Bk0KQKh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J59mEi3Hu1GORueQvpv3pC7H2Rblct5nug8EvqBvd0IZLJPCg29Y7%2B5Qnbypj6CN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dN3mJUtTz33IH29ahURMLoKE4oimOQKmFtqnIi8KpHwNKdLSdvMIGZAmgttM%2BC72
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Coe%2BWDIh3FmfQ2dfDgQM32T6vQEq89Iblbl8Saf27eaWxQT4%2F%2Fi8dXsSrtvDLfUm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jR1dj%2Fh0uBHFCwKk59sJBFJcMKvDG%2FNr1wGuK3NdTi1GQ783Qs3fr%2FmgK6SZppaw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u09hKFkrWlZqfYgIxYqatHUf6HsjosXOcuzlDvQ1%2FS9PWBuauK54CUoOHdQwJVGd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwx1e1tYmaroYy3jvWJsOfOnAXVXd05gsSIh4F8VUiDSlGqgSJTnLIB%2Fw3zaOr%2Fa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrwMwFAUVUiUvn14%2FVHoQEdrqbt4wrn3meyFkU8l6L4qUuD2ZkUrRnY7yBHGtUCg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bqLKSElK5bgmrDdF0%2BNgCwcEqwelXCUnBp4QIwIndMBsizURpU8LqaRmokMeb0J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcOW2mzotEMZD7K4UWdxzuLcZkDLKUel3ourmwTG0a6Dz5LWnZSJwMdmrNstz3CO


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                48,890           0      48,890      47,852.40            .00       1,037.60   97.9%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443      24,839.41       2,274.43      14,329.16   65.4%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,050           0       8,050       4,147.11            .00       3,902.89   51.5%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,500      10,000      11,500       5,308.36       6,191.64            .00  100.0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000       3,187.38         502.62         310.00   92.3%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100      -3,000       3,100         422.65       2,670.96           6.39   99.8%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       1,848.52           9.63       3,614.85   34.0%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,250           0       2,250         986.53         475.00         788.47   65.0%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     25,974           0      25,974      15,545.95      10,359.22          68.83   99.7%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                11,030           0      11,030       5,418.96         318.26       5,292.78   52.0%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350          70.01            .00         279.99   20.0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500      47,929.89      16,941.27      15,628.84   80.6%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                16,885           0      16,885      16,389.50       1,154.73        -659.23  103.9%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    59,000           0      59,000      31,578.11      18,921.85       8,500.04   85.6%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                    9,500           0       9,500       5,286.45       4,013.55         200.00   97.9%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   77,549           0      77,549      44,130.99            .00      33,418.01   56.9%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         744.32          47.25         708.43   52.8%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,354           0      16,354      11,007.22            .00       5,346.78   67.3%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,485           0       3,485       1,980.00         330.00       1,175.00   66.3%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       9,746.39       2,005.36       3,998.25   74.6%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,426,535      10,000   2,436,535   1,675,940.22      98,858.11     661,736.67   72.8%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,547,780     -10,000   3,537,780   2,372,458.78            .00   1,165,321.22   67.1%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7xJBdkryVQKWQfVHZNfoiZPDJdGv83B7RHlzemncM4Zup3653DbPzRKP9It3on8t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QavtpirzKytpb4HbtP9LhAtN8mV6rxb4tcJuyF%2Birk58R1QfoO%2FYT5G%2BjN%2BZH4nI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCA5wy%2FGDds3l2y1FX3vYpoVtBwFXVj8OzrfWP7Is%2B6WrSlzVgN%2B9byB8CxTRSGB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tx1moANwppJUPuyohEuwy1e3tgy%2FbBEbPFVu6DA%2BZfqNC5CseyqWiZdrGMdzk%2BPg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqcKJ74RGVLI06YdAP8ZY8wUN8FbqWSKXE2%2Bmgq7hY5R0W7DZPKBR7yOqXjrL7Bo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WLriRlZz0Ej1UIa73YcygOsKuCeZwbofXe6YHP6r5YmtTvE1zX2mbMJd1NXFkfw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJgQKrZhKvj1EFZde2RthyHAd4b%2F4TAHErNxgYoIxPtq%2FjvbrvGkYxjfAt8nDIFz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TG9KR5EN2edvNjjocvzrFlMKCeiABHYc5Q4dPtIMdDb1VBk2Akw77%2BHY4IQvvM3u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yngBG3QqQysaTeWwkmccEmf1HMmpROIMwK8Ih%2BItYk5l6HWHUuPJWwNXnuYND4mD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEtR6NKDxAQaQwAhEOKys7GmbRpBhMmYndiv6m4ibxOKQr8kq23yi%2FJo05Uo%2BYQF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsLgUczTgu%2FCrRHXIQMFF2vrplEpg3jc7bY9EfRTDMf9Z%2F%2Fm6hMWeE5sDl6LbEMW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wkIAm9ddjhh33AdlO9EbMmG2w4Pm%2FeFa3WoWyYrVhuv5tFQoCN1LSUZlA0qB3w5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bjaNx0tuHfpT3MpHv3Jlv40zZahE513oLytaxwCUvnnDWVf5JiBIe%2BDn9lf1s0r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ep%2BMVb5gtbDkXK58Xevo%2BDOMFn7IVqbw%2BwUC0PT%2FUDOcfqfGUNRyVkHoOEfFNywz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vSifTUxwHwrNv78eMwia5iLeR%2B8glHl1NVhb0w%2FiJir1Jzz%2FTP5K5pj4cDeq8hX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhw7Mnf2nDUkkLUFUATzGQ9Rofkxvm7LLjqJdWmN1ez7d212HKTQEbKRPtxNmR8P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8eJ2X2FatG8f1COkdv2nuU%2FE7Qntk53aorY1UG2%2F7ZyrZgpjJI8S4GF0IMRDz7%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xY85dSyE2fFujVKi8g1i48xdXCUCYftzbgngT8GSAQBEsGzjlcRDki02XBu4tnOR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIrFMyShu7FRzHfWGigdHtz%2BXpMTf4RyL5LRKIdLy3SCkeKyxcwYlB2lA7Rwoqa%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alV%2BuNO5bhCT8Zkks0cSbAQpKUHHU05gOyBv4YiCcVN9UzvHokygYOwJcFBHQ%2B2r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLvSi9Tnfm0%2Fw1ncX3v5b9s0cCwybbKqLY03kV9vxwsidbiLO64vjA8uGUphbndv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvHSqFqNk3DtQ3yvA3IesOdpOhYXq84JuVLDoCodBXbrlQQPI2MGgVVwOtLwuPx5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMD5o7EZEp4isC2R5oUvigIXernyHNJ3yTDaTkY6gmqMyN7sRcij1LUXySN6rjWw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIEpoM5NpUnaHoxS5zZ4%2BXADOtTFk72YasM2xeCZoSrkBGtU3f0dweJQCFYpMlVm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e60AL1OCnjdXzWyHFdaYm6JR4pEiTsA7l13xSrOjmYxt40qkJ8l0PB4TNzkct%2F2h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIOSXkgg5RYTAKir6dKPgaIbuWpoT2wa8DitCPpzGgHVZpMst5Jk4GDKYoj7A9hN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51%2FbbO6kuv1FSVUi3w2sTMQmZGpWAG%2FdD18HseFDGNQHZqjDLmRh0edY9p8OnhQz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7N4RJUPVkOzD9%2BHfCsYznLjJUl%2FatMyDg4GtFdz6iVP3cmmQ68v2AIC%2FSccAS7Ep
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLHYPY9wCAxajUOMYO1V4Ix8qq8NX4dLuSmtCx8bH5kxKy3QRfj6HjuXwTjjX%2FQ8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1aO3u2eJ1iGFbo58Af1DYgFH9iwRbh8KJOByHMtwJntgd8WRGtPmnqltFvj14%2Bc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJF0P58pSqmIpfhmT%2BdSkzlr2LSaWCdQB0%2ByHlSxtaSdqCTwp71bMFW%2BbdWhDrV%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dF6U3hlrppZQoBX7AJXQjD1CX6c%2B2kHAx%2Bbjvwu95EinLob5YaFH7yp2gGEGOS27
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWiO0%2FQnU5gxw2LCfF%2FOmfz%2BBfsa7yyljG3PTgt9b9F5P6GyQEYtP8C9BuFsAxYi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0m5JmHs0I0RUvfg3T7RLzIkpYD9aC3erayd40%2F%2BQ37ypUbhcLY%2FmGEU3qmsBEgnL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJhkDcIncwTQihPoWjg9lM%2FFeBDgcC%2FvhDYWIiqOv4w3UtV0ndiHtWu0qt9k7L52
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uy%2BfEFSF9n2q0wJDqoauGR3ySYz9HvIv%2FnWMWNyGtkezs4XPLvLF7S%2B1VcGkaHX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVPuVjnbaBbSTv5YMm4w5Zvwb3MqR7V9Q4acr7xYk%2FG4ID1ceY1sNemTKiAq%2FGQZ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               135,916           0     135,916      89,042.68            .00      46,873.32   65.5%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               109,984           0     109,984      47,315.16            .00      62,668.84   43.0%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               159,032           0     159,032      95,805.24            .00      63,226.76   60.2%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               108,546           0     108,546     156,143.76            .00     -47,597.76  143.9%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                28,940           0      28,940      58,177.10            .00     -29,237.10  201.0%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                14,000           0      14,000       7,268.94            .00       6,731.06   51.9%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       4,850.00            .00       2,950.00   62.2%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                      10,500           0      10,500       4,000.00            .00       6,500.00   38.1%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               506,692           0     506,692     277,706.09            .00     228,985.91   54.8%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                12,362           0      12,362       6,900.83            .00       5,461.17   55.8%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,154           0       3,154       1,934.61            .00       1,219.39   61.3%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                58,043           0      58,043      40,060.16            .00      17,982.84   69.0%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,297,350           0   1,297,350     904,343.10            .00     393,006.90   69.7%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                    18           0          18            .00            .00          18.00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                6,000,117     -10,000   5,990,117   4,066,006.45            .00   1,924,110.55   67.9%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fy9ZDVX%2FIfDMd8jpx2faNrw6lJphuWThA4MOwGvIsLQn0FfGP1sCFl3W%2FXUqbqzL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZ3AUMKCSkWxmC7Di8Eky%2BUmoszmUyfq4UgUdcV1Mu4PBUBis3t5HUiYLnQoMTos
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jSFH5hEEfiKQWxklLv4Eoh2ab2jitFubm%2B%2FoD2GHxhBOF%2BYwbNA5K%2F5AJyYpT%2BM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORzm64Qa8GN1xF%2By2MV6UPA%2FBd9Ip%2FdVMie1GoGObkd6zSbgbbgslHOp09BqfXXw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emK9Tr6Y3e4aR6isKbWPSmL6bBu1ixobLNpRyXsO7785XrKUGViJwOERln4QpVgc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FT8GJWfNlZEeVMyG8ilxw6SvyWXGog8CSlgABCgP0XEjCCAHIThh8ommkdqI5U7T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BYzHddd%2BffRj7qNpxb81zaNylvtg%2FRv%2FboEYAgUwIQQgRJam34XEM6O8lqNy1Lg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frIvNEvrE9TizDk8XdMSe2khYdaKnWWskg7diUMaN1mWFnNG%2Fkj058fmcRVPPEvk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=262rgLg55u%2FWvLtdclWnV9%2B0z7qFCm91ATUFH7ut5Mfckzmtat%2FHN4xFPmqdhYAB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdSkkP4Q02lu51tokwajDGHt7yVfb3JjZzZsxLkuP2JId%2FlnOm81Ja7ZNPUhm6Al
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP%2FhBqK8SzaXf94LtsLGYh3Vqk6I%2FmkHm0pPcAfFSQ1aSSuDGl9wJMxHbM60ZJWS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPn9ddDegg4jqhrTJyp2SkExLg%2FsTXJZexzM9TMncByeQWwAdtec%2F0ltj%2BTwONhR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5KpFv%2B4bsIYwvFC7YmEB0J6TXktDdWa%2FxAUWf4mrPhnJ%2B84Xn58aZUnerwWJ8db
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QU9D7q0RLQNf4SQtmCYOVYuT5HWHkZrWyyn54Dt1gSkCmtA%2FAEP3r2UnUFw7KFZA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bkc%2FMBBdLxtldBql8Xk2wdxA%2FAN5ptV5q5NmBH1QaCE4uogLSWe2xNj3%2FeH3p%2FAE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27hHzA7r55WcFFrND1zx2Jb2MD2OEwYw3rQdF8wuGHvQ5EmXzeLizgwPgkO4Nucd5wJCDjI3sp67%2BpsUHPAmBg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vN95kZvnUmNYf3N05IMTpLuDSM6lstNVdIWi6a%2FHE9Igu%2Baa7MJwpRc%2Bxonre7rR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VquQAi0yGGOjI2yVJfRNZKYHudrzv6lA6aKiG2x9klXhVeiZS0COG3rWmjXPBIcx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcQNOu9hfIVD0DOBPFBPH3p55RnlfQCqME2h9jnzXJ8gCulfXbnimrzMDjjponQp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVPmm1gftBPG6BbntVi8vUgY%2F16p%2B2VVIRBUKfpUPZsCdTn3LYEE12dekI0W%2BYv5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mzyee%2BSCaIZ5v%2BvC7YpBBIqC9ZOSZfcoA%2B3JDrhcx8%2FjZnqkoSV8iULgTW8rboyy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJoDLZGGGM4lWG2tjoxOppMZghzncs0SNbHMhKbkHJIiS8ep8qCOhtpgNNt%2BkXNj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B5w5ktWJD3XDeMGdaZselDZ%2Fc8sa4hiYoCe3k4V3FxPeNIrayju%2B1zF5dGDYZEF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Fd6ReQnWHC8h8BdUB8XIw907c5tgGvOiHS4BF2tCOpuF1ZsLHzqFHsbRcfy%2BFYa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIBs7GPxr0DjYpd8KuBOR86bEpFxNsCI10EevNUPxqJAGmnyDND%2BOi01CV%2BbVCH3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BL4UMRPgz%2BBCkb3SnJgL34Ebh3MCzb07mVbxMEgFGC9%2BNPokJP39q0e6P4dGGYZl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9UAnZGOqOlNIi2gcP3Hh5J6eCKbbJ4OxCajiME%2B9t8rroN%2Fnn2o02hDK5MBrd2g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALuBTzVpV8v4sm9CWbkD0ulai%2BO5H6R1Yj0ZUtTnBwWmBWe4GfQ%2FE1g%2FPNxu%2B7W6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rr51CIXUFl%2FXOh6ssoQLMBDcQHwdhL5g88C0xV6C7%2FIh%2BVRvTm5X8bCB%2BBXXyYul
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYbRY2eNdSiVDK4TbpU9TgHkL6B2y9TvgPGeSP1vu8doacmAlHjm4uSCazHPzQj2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDOTX229GDaZoUGkTXCWBgVT4z19TFRPdazlL0VJELjD%2B2%2Fvjufmecy9iY4tt%2FVQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gmIDYdkG63ahbZ6RxxYoh6JhedU0QiskMiSKQl%2Bd3qbzi05Frch%2FyeJmU7o0oM5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkErkIx9najLF6bbfZMfEz0RuHvjTyXN9jYCIhfjB4j3s9cnt6LJEMVtSFgz%2Bfzw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9P%2BJ%2B8Y3entIkSgtqrgUAC0UHI0EiQa%2BBPTinikAeOuokcn4HdE3E3GRPePcUsS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6KRv4PvReCuJYpKJsrqq4SMAyVjfIQn4qseTQJtUnyoMW7zGdn3kGswJT3uIsib
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOD1Nbq9FnEcwhad8ZFwHlV%2BYfzlifgZvT2O9bK%2Fac4OugHjFezmKypdcVrviNmd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ag7wU%2B5xlCZe69569m64W4VWiFdjMEzLJakxK8Jp4r%2FPfoV42WBlK0KE50HYlNu%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qi2abZnseiYqeP5yZjMNxjKum03Rg5%2FsTUbkA%2FaV1Cc67y9Vxd2AcKi4Lc5L5eZa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRamnS%2BCdB2Ya3cRR4tmMQtthdq%2BYlVEI3GMKsNo%2FLSx7rCJTLrCFdldiwhMzcLOaMma2A%2BoaFx%2BdIY3XayT1w%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrAVAWNZQurE%2BnaOZ80V%2FRzgHzlddMbgdPL1LQ%2FbZfbwvhuuReKN8vCAQEPni5b1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnLceZp38OLJ3KD8SvSLvz%2B5kDkmsmXAGSr0LHNlbBAdj3I4q1bpPEzaxJAkmvnp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9mS8sdq338wW2ksDDw%2B%2BPjB%2FXAUYVTcFtnCoNj6%2BU0m86ACgdQUrtKfEwT8Rt3m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deCPDT14ospAeYjAhd3GuYNYZvvaIZWdKp4xLSIATkSA3jBwGbWc6l61ZOV89LFF


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               233,577           0     233,577     180,572.54            .00      53,004.46   77.3%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               181,264           0     181,264     130,023.45            .00      51,240.55   71.7%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       5,315.69            .00      -2,315.69  177.2%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,475           0       2,475       1,600.00            .00         875.00   64.6%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                48,095           0      48,095      35,906.10            .00      12,188.90   74.7%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         898.10            .00         301.90   74.8%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    456           0         456         375.92            .00          80.08   82.4%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,268           0      32,268      23,832.63            .00       8,435.37   73.9%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                38,305           0      38,305      26,108.69            .00      12,196.31   68.2%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,141           0       2,141       1,995.07            .00         145.93   93.2%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQImTYdSedhKG4kUGKLzyUxulhd54NtXvBLbreRgp%2BQFdsuX3WskKRNxGfKZEQuB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FL%2BSmlnh%2FNh4Y1Gkur5PBFZaEDEA6LEFlH2bCHftfCiOK5NhPpgsAhLsYkCkNIqG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJUmx7mK7S%2BQh4YIeB0SrZEUk7Q92jqaUxRvzN3Y46arJk1oeY2FS0GtJSxsAjaF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuPdrFr7URuOVb9AqMWMRb14a6swfbkvpBTdggyQ8ULtvUNN0CWVHeORIMZyII2I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qe4%2FsauvqH%2F8qzAnUa21uUQhxL2THjRr05XuJ8oDZbYFxoHFZngQwnXx32HF74Ee
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dk0sTy6biamRI9GBuhCsjgdiVyzcKdlokafAvmLT8gEZemaiaGaG5k6%2Bz%2FkloDe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M56qY%2FUsMkwoehQPw8qcm%2BguEM6vjObjVDsIsPEfR5HZW8gQ5VL475p1Mpx1W6Uc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqUWIdfdwH5iYlGkR5u%2F%2Bynjf5Ob6r6VCFER1%2FAohAxNCUMKVhTJAY85VWDHFc04
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzMU9UtXzWewyrx0ks21y4IAv7nT4H1GGa2RJ2fx37D995pZ7V7Rh0t2XmdirH5Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4v%2FnPLXIi6ADS5o3ctufvGr88KgR3pXktO%2BoLmT5S1jrdlKLTkdPO%2B5ws3Ur1%2FqY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hE1pZbsgTVIBbXybmBLeSeZBvUtblkLwZitJsRMOOREd7LYUDrnmUI3BUrLslPym
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaoFyxt5N5f2CjxzHZoBksFQTTOSWgeiIFpXIZHae%2FScDLsnOLKB2iiLCTDK6lT3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQCzE1n9gz9lUm4HJSJ59yfIDUiHhBM4KXmFrrcnGUk%2BQINgOKuwe%2FNEvwJ4LcnE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jaw6iX1p8M14BobNFzysqxpzhJDxIvmh8Dp6loIl3hX4en3KjUfKeoXg45uXhyGj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSQdWjWO5tOiCWzZNqzlzFLv4TCRzBYM8702qV0LgA056jCr4Yd8kdhT7E1eUwFr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0t0mjhbWB9NCAH6Mk7dOzJ9%2Fyi3GEW9%2BdC40%2F0jVkWqbM5OxfxDJu8mnhvWxgE7ZMxrX3vkyt4jK6DFqDN9EaA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLWcmsYQ8diW5qDZbxP2rCgx3ssKWExbGSq0BAs0plePoGm%2Fs9O8m0Q9EUqeAKYe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F55GnEFsC5Qh5Z8naHbjGw%2F69SGpknPoEn2tZQH1TrpCbrnTg7HNbIYsxb83NWz7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FS5yf0WXAuysM%2BXL07%2BKV0AYMZdpS6tjkMavHONJ566VKSOvdJXvIY8cy7jEPpng
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9viCwIFMXs3V5My%2BbxS4gaVSwXJAgS6h127rhZSe%2F8qJuyqkeUPJxxyJpOGTTw5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG%2BX%2BAkFJ%2BDpkYtZ2GVrW65y4THSGceqN%2BThX5EVzyUEEO%2BxECHq3hKtxotUdlUA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAxM2ceGj4IH15snZLr756TSw%2FdFrUBMQ1Rm2GIp%2FRfoTcDfj%2BG9QIY1RiYcWQXQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJf2Gfm3uV4zMi2e%2B%2FMREBU4nTPbWGegFVsEvuqGuyqFmFlvp6ZaoEzngp4gWjcf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nM5QuWh6rp1kM0pZxtbPUTTgRY0yJmVEeFSl316pS2sK0ikxNwz2lnLks2St8B%2Bf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4i39On7fUTQ7b98hpv6Xi18H87GyGQD1QTUNQnTA3EXnZlcP8SSXdZsJPk5b8P9i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDm88pZ5vTKpIp7G1OkYVLGWiiVtyQ8jdTbPf3ZLJCuL7A%2BgTAildY2nKmqAUNjV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FynlgYonOPkAZCcE2s9koM0TPxrwFTjInmdgTTr5tFNBJ3LGikTdZDiqZsqGz3tB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oszDK%2FyeidCU0Zexs2wuVXVTmMHD1BA4a9QkRk784B2GSynYnEmkiJcFzo6UG3k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQqd606BjktYvFr3AvxNfCUm5peughI3k%2BZe7G0SsVMP8hxf2nlqi%2BJrSZOsetpJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKlPvimS4PoJD1EprGbaignF6mkZw5558O1ZbXWlsU%2Bh%2FPUkIm07%2F7cy21%2BpD72a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rr06tXetmD5KhIJvcIb6efOY3egSjOU1y7otTjRnGAyWZvqSVCYu7sUaVup8kLbh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTvwyxV1hFc2oVAYdPSbcIVpAbx2SoaMsxE%2F0%2FipFzuafOcVT5rO3AclBfBf6nem
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2NHsxU3IdtciI6zmJbOuC9ctqk5QFVFGCbokdxbLs2252h7mwWxshIrPC4xgLT5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w13Jc1RLZ6GQCvsaoCHUYErmfTrY0auBxwjFWhLjdmtXUzZCpTnezJRNyMIWRtwB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOSUjflOnOOYfRpeNxopdVsjvTA22N4T40OR8A6%2Bt7ucQVjtWFyYyO2k7iRvYLC%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlPuZPaQd%2FhAWDD%2BscBui%2FvBQh6DATcWRlHNmMjlvLtmLEW1L7D3ExQd0q7Y9Ilc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSIITrtbStAl8N8Gi27G76JYoPwJmEY3ysuYNRzR2FOQZwQVSQY%2FU3v0pf1Dd4Py
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHkyXSVbFVmBH%2Fd0wttYfpEH04o%2BV07TwM2T%2BvyRONS%2Fp2ki70Zev7JdKTAztcSjyk4v8lPv6LRrFDImH1UiFw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FUzSBxUUf69Xsthko7mQXJ7CH7fUx5B0zVwpb8hKN3556czwV0%2BMh%2F4kKClo0P5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAk2z8fEJAXdXXgzSqn87VKzDN2Q6fxBVYAXOqUpm%2Fo5iAYbyENGebrX29sSSWPj


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 542,781           0     542,781     406,628.19            .00     136,152.81   74.9%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,969,433           0   8,969,433   6,148,574.86      98,858.11   2,722,000.03   69.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   6,148,574.86      98,858.11   2,722,000.03

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrb1wQWwovIOrvZoiQREDBdQtVuU8J59EWljEhhRQYdsS8wwzudE83%2BGnoAt06xK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mbLat0V7EmJTBcPsoXhvpeldZpuI0mxQKxQxgep%2BNO%2BWZJzMB7tbupQjXLY3MQr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XM7IrBYn4QZMZ0vCcp57A09i%2FD4%2BY%2BCqW1N%2FcSF2pQZhBfjKRj3jflRJ%2BjSQ3G86


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   6,148,574.86      98,858.11   2,722,000.03   69.7%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH DISPATCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:51
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               573,464           0     573,464     295,339.62            .00     278,124.38   51.5%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000      41,017.94            .00     -39,017.94 2050.9%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                21,727           0      21,727       9,768.56            .00      11,958.44   45.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                12,410           0      12,410       6,661.81            .00       5,748.19   53.7%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                34,000           0      34,000     157,543.36            .00    -123,543.36  463.4%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                10,000           0      10,000       3,158.98            .00       6,841.02   31.6%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,100           0       2,100       1,643.75            .00         456.25   78.3%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               130,123           0     130,123      56,281.19            .00      73,841.81   43.3%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,170           0       3,170       1,389.95            .00       1,780.05   43.8%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,246           0       1,246         622.22            .00         623.78   49.9%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                46,031           0      46,031      31,859.45            .00      14,171.55   69.2%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                89,924           0      89,924      84,831.23            .00       5,092.77   94.3%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   927           0         927         952.21            .00         -25.21  102.7%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,218           0       6,218       2,836.78            .00       3,381.22   45.6%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,300           0       3,300         738.00            .00       2,562.00   22.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 4,500           0       4,500         396.00            .00       4,104.00    8.8%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                22,330           0      22,330      11,195.34       1,840.00       9,294.66   58.4%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,380           0       3,380       3,308.27            .00          71.73   97.9%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         649.06            .00        -149.06  129.8%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                        68           0          68            .00            .00          68.00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000         209.27         673.84       1,116.89   44.2%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750         255.10            .00       1,494.90   14.6%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,000           0       3,000         606.25          49.00       2,344.75   21.8%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500         611.62          17.29       1,871.09   25.2%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150            .00         389.99      13,760.01    2.8%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550         361.00            .00         189.00   65.6%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     991,368           0     991,368     712,236.96       2,970.12     276,160.92   72.1%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        991,368           0     991,368     712,236.96       2,970.12     276,160.92   72.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      991,368           0     991,368     712,236.96       2,970.12     276,160.92

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBNsx2xMoQmRC%2BvTX7TsdEsgPCyezXs1lE8A%2FpQo0%2F%2B9nFgVJRFmPtITGJ7h0uBb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olmQhFlBcTtgsRnDzdbSyqHLpRe9nEKqetOSPtwUweqB1mPS4OSKjF5eHC78zOX%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EV3Jb%2FxVnHGUD8eFv0RhNk5HHMePXji2Rwoovy312VqjSQZT2%2FvgNDIF8PXC1nw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=foeLClJkiqf9pv%2FTjP6lANfQRs5fitFwrojzritOzrlSHOwVKBj43hIEbYQyoohQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qagrK4A7j2embXYuUO3czpkobEBNv3A4gSp3PldDTqaLntfW%2BrjRWzFagstw%2Fby6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BkfZTz14e7TFGT%2BxLUHo5FtlQCOhKsp%2F2A1AhpExNHB3DVzzpsyHqaWd7rIB23S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VViheitrMHVt2mcKJ%2FQsh%2BPpOKlxM1m6U1q%2B7uVNsNgMwtuHr4MPG%2FpOQYOR1jAa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56dLinU80rCOwfkOcljhWWTBh%2F8eW37QIJ1qKfhC4o8Yt8rwiQFqZmiYap2IULQs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIGP%2FQ63HetcdD1H1RDayiWgs1bEWBNjs7bYFmdZM1M8RMIlKIVysef01J8VuAVa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wtPwOpjgxKUrYvkcacTh6Sr3uYptVJbZLU7PTDlT%2Bf7Q%2BGcKxCKcJ1T98x9BAiv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmAZcmWYwm5CiGcpILiJhCTon1N2XQcsYBCm08BQOTveepFC5I0MtrU2JgVdgWXI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJTSs2BfZdsklsVDAogYcsLWlHKxo%2FccD4GCJsfKcwNfuX2jh5ZnF2H86%2Bm16fJK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WdBDlw0DTLp9OngVgIuadOonCBr9EXYFYD9uZUXdsdMhoKBsZq16Y6h5YzR%2BDWjT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4ekP7ty6vfTZ1%2FukRXx9EyBrpaWgKg6DhJCPpRwys3wEs1D39yAewqWind3Vg8X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bmmUcv%2FyrYUBOpaYIvAW7ODgvkgK4%2FRbPXGnzsKTkQASLPyFaWaxFdlosCFTs0a3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUh7XP7J5WeI3dNpnkkyGtLmFCvIqTbqKKNMb%2BI7rxmEmcpOREEFEFd6u5pQx178
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEf02xyM9mD5xBCdF2gIikg22q0ivEhm7RIKTvhYbAPXARjqoCButdY2OABnh4Ro
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXUsFYMI98q%2Fh6UqzAxzeuXMPqYQF2LWv%2FMRXKPUMJUw8OkD5%2BEEWxVhwtLbq5FS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpN8rjy7zewKYQUnGaTjIluA5sQXCjkASRWR7lt9jxrYioWBKGQXZ4bx5%2BWDFCVj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVFBT8syzgNe%2F1OukrQ5h6COphz1PN4Q4QT12udk6HLq2MCz%2Fg81AmJd9%2Fbnu7IH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8THOUo0k%2F3JBLw0JrMdLkHbSsMUettWv3ZeKEJ7%2BZoqxG2Qm7hDZ2E7Bwo4R%2FVp5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxRWPACMzzDqnONaeQ47yUaIuRBrA72d%2FxdOTqa0eQCIdYRTC%2BS6GXplMdSViure
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsVtyVTTILmyOOk03Tcb12Dop51Hx61pwhea9NsLgtNoEHf1gEw1Liqp6mrlZ8Zq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz8c6l4jfzR6sm25z0Lu8Sy4KrCW6oVSi0d7S3J47zyAn2IOI15vrUxAVucSqXVw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10FJVKWmlclumij1XWsatM%2FVRJY71L5uXemA8qJJ2V5HiRQAZjLKqdfATiwcuC9E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rCMQyW9M2xewfGJpei9VdwiQvNQgBU3Ne5v3t7KL0nc5%2Bv6xLlCAH84TzhftVpT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVHufIkPX72PxFYZfxq4uZpwHK2jSKm8xagwT3YYeDxbv6vdgpBfAONJqkkqGKlF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UY4%2BMHxdvo4ndYw4RoCd73gvaX4iiAzeD24cz2cB%2F8MMAQmTF%2BamgYiIMAfEW24j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMy3PQbvBx90c76n562mqWqK6RSGW1pxbUnk5tYAqNTCaTpz5wj2YA7jK2zx3jML
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKPl6IX4QR1%2BMjzCqCGF5ZL3BiYuDPUaaKEbc6yXHVOKHNFvWPrOHqFKuFooNqbx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZMeeBWB2ciPiVanjtRiHadogH5gq3oBvOB4kr4RD5VoE1D47t31GC8fYBUOUbL%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNWD2Ka4KsI9GV79zcJP%2FfPfDXOncndPVPK6Kk3pYhJRDi9ppyTtiUVPtSCDHsyC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRkHhkLKYG8GBmbOFgniqA7ab%2FDjCtq8ZEjK4Q%2Bxs0RFp9EmoqXgldEPo9XEhn8y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbirZrab7XZkvDl4%2Buz2Jx0zOhQkwkX8fEy3N5NXu3clb1UCsU9QvVgfw1HQ%2BN%2Fa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHEegv5eMDNX72ZKEjXcJq4NDdVdB6%2Bdi1YEAbxMCGIYeu3SE3tBIG4ltuf%2BuCyd


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH DISPATCH FINANCIALS

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:51
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      991,368           0     991,368     712,236.96       2,970.12     276,160.92   72.1%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH REVENUE

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:53
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,850           0      -1,850        -520.00                     -1,330.00   28.1%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -8,700           0      -8,700      -3,210.20                     -5,489.80   36.9%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -262,500           0    -262,500    -108,540.19                   -153,959.81   41.3%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200      -3,297.50                     -1,902.50   63.4%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                -1,650           0      -1,650      -1,400.00                       -250.00   84.8%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,500           0      -2,500         -75.00                     -2,425.00    3.0%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -13,500           0     -13,500      -6,715.00                     -6,785.00   49.7%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -7,500           0      -7,500      -4,090.21                     -3,409.79   54.5%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -2,990.00                     -1,310.00   69.5%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -3,600           0      -3,600        -200.00                     -3,400.00    5.6%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -7,500           0      -7,500      -2,063.50                     -5,436.50   27.5%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300      -1,079.50                        779.50  359.8%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                      -3,700           0      -3,700            .00                     -3,700.00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000      -3,270.60                     -6,729.40   32.7%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -338,800           0    -338,800    -137,451.70                   -201,348.30   40.6%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -338,800           0    -338,800    -137,451.70                   -201,348.30   40.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -338,800           0    -338,800    -137,451.70                   -201,348.30

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY6T2tDRucv%2FPbRxamRj0JyUk79p5n8fNPVvO8HCtbw9NHtJUqw%2BaRh%2BnFEXnx1q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eebUW0c8JkjWSJyHnqrJGQv7t7cfgCD0aNGJIYLa5BpPA%2BqWi5I6rlSme3RG7Kqm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMkANiyZa3T8enH4ba4yCW4M5GlFnMLFA2%2BMynb9R8oMs7MSSuQC0D2n%2FU2u5%2Bn%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyctLgpJf%2BUoYLKfdfkzNgDtUNZl95fUq2Pw%2FJ7%2FTonbvnckd6bLJ6UY4Mpt%2B%2BC7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMXlA71nMaxxxotDQQ2wdkmyH%2BtKUd%2FmH%2F%2FJWF1WJn9RjptveXtMERwODzL83K2X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0AdX%2FLRXLd%2FAY7hhOQmyAZ5EjkgHr4QDFIxHb5YF18NhdnXdlkZSa1rn7wCEpra
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYORz1eIL8DUx%2FhGB0dK3FYRkATJEbZ780wh6yAYHlntkiVp0AGANO7QPq90HiJ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BB2ZrrnFom9S1aehw9qdS1%2BoUzoOwJyASQIysveYlj4TSp6hlzf7fP3QX1Hv6lcR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JboTBEEkhtbbib7TlC9ZiWdrecgCFF%2Bob%2BawcpkEqUj7eowudu%2FapGCkfOyTDkpP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZnEfp9trkScXdis3Iedo0iKp1Ks2J%2BwV4uBxeQ%2FYknoHvWnTjYWPXbAc7dxbL3c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gARvrU4yOJbLnooR43fQ6bx%2FXKKCGubiANEIG877T0bas9zMs2TxgE1FJRJbiGij
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lj9Ig7u2ZB0tVpCB97%2B6%2BgC47Z7g9nbtOLD%2B0oiZWgVigHWgPHQ4Vb%2FHidtfC28q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FTBr87IxGUYY%2BtMk1IpQg1za7f9J4lpYH%2B4L0lPuIUe6RuzJKcYfaRu%2BhpdHNZO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBKVuJ8m9zcZPArluvC%2BT%2B7hYU4naeyqe3LfDPgMQZcdncTbJraznG5jIVIZGi1W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2Fzdu77Zw2qGs%2BjtGTB28eY%2Byi12UclEILCe7DWU4J%2BgAEqdVkr%2FSCmjQDEYcKAa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOoNrPnnaLKx6jLsJNTtzcJHeF6Dwc8C4LIBjPLECmH0SehQ0ngFX%2B%2FWmYQALLJ1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FC%2Bd8F7mjPDDb7GinXCB%2Bov0mLr439lqLFbpilrVpocfNrUtCaZMT%2BqvpKPBeTtB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjmSt%2Bbqyh9Bl3za6AZBwQ2kOOYyLULVGGdXu5BvkI5KmPDZqKV3cR%2Fbk91II0cf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zqj1NoFUAbi71JaRD312iVJdmuiZNOG5JiNWm9Rm4ARDbRAeukC%2BWy7%2FKW8ASE4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7z81OhWtEiJtNHqL4ye4Fml1P%2BewF1QrEZY%2BqNE8YrqezIMcwISHlRWRio7fv259
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rp5GWz5NWcm%2FCjArUpXDAgfdkyYCHeRQG9hAyuVIxqjqYIsZqWb743bkKgOSkrKj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrM7L22VCFVRlvJZLlJPyVlFIAaRGsrWCw5u8dyB%2F0C78t0uqzSYdLoIMROPtMW%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcVlGADw4Iiz1X1ZlKvA%2Bvuq5pOr0X%2F1f8YJuaN%2Bj4hN%2Fh8sbao6ojEnXKZtqSUz


CITY OF ROCHESTER

MARCH REVENUE

Report generated: 03/30/2023 14:53
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -338,800           0    -338,800    -137,451.70                   -201,348.30   40.6%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         






	030123mins pc.min draft
	Adminstrative Monthly March 2023
	agenda 23Apr
	Correspondence
	March 2023 Financials Dispatch
	March 2023 Financials PD
	March 2023 Revenue
	March Cover Sheet FY23
	oath.alexander.sgt 2022
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	Patrol Monthly March 2023
	Support Monthly March 2023

